
 

 

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud â'r agenda hwn cysylltwch â Sharon Hughes 
 (Rhif Ffôn: 01443 864281   Ebost: hughesj@caerphilly.gov.uk) 

 
Dyddiad: 7 Mawrth 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Annwyl Syr/Fadam,  
 
Bydd cyfarfod o’r  Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd yn cael ei gynnal trwy Microsoft Teams ar 
Dydd Mercher, 13eg Mawrth, 2024 am 5.00 pm i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol.  
Gall cynghorwyr a'r cyhoedd sy'n dymuno siarad am unrhyw eitem wneud hynny drwy wneud cais i'r 
Cadeirydd. Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi cyfnod rhybudd o 3 
diwrnod gwaith os ydych yn dymuno gwneud hynny. 
 

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei recordio a bydd ar gael i'w weld trwy wefan y Cyngor, ac eithrio 
trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr unigolion 

sy'n bresennol ac/neu sy'n siarad yn ystod ar gael i'r cyhoedd trwy'r recordiad ar wefan y Cyngor yn 
www.caerffili.gov.uk 

 

 
Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 

 
Christina Harrhy 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Tudalennau 
  

1  I dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb. 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/


2  Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb. 
 

Atgoffi’r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau 
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol â 
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr 
a Swyddogion. 

 
 
I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:- 
 
3  Cynhaliwyd y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 22ain Tachwedd 2023. 

1 - 4 
 

I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad(au) canlynol:- 
 
4  Cefnogi’r gwaith o ran mynediad electronig yr Aelodau at wybodaeth a defnyddio Band Eang. 

5 - 8 
 

5  Adroddiad Blynyddol Panel Annibynnol Cymru ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol –2024/2025. 
9 - 12 

 

 
 
 
Cylchrediad: 
 
Cynghorwyr D.T. Davies, G. Ead, A. Farina-Childs, Mrs C. Forehead, A. Hussey, M.P. James 

(Cadeirydd), L. Jeremiah, C.P. Mann, A. McConnell, L. Phipps (Is Gadeirydd), Mrs D. Price, 
J.A. Pritchard, J. Simmonds, C. Thomas, A. Whitcombe a J. Winslade 
 
 
A Swyddogion Priodol 
 
 
SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH 
Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyllgor i siarad/roi tystiolae th yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod 
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys 
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag 
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  
 
Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas â’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym 
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu. 
Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i’r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd 
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd  neu cysylltwch â Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy 
e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk  neu ffoniwch  01443 863028. 

 

http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd


 

 
 

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF THE MULTI-LOCATIONAL MEETING HELD IN PENALLTA HOUSE AND 
VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS ON WEDNESDAY 22ND NOVEMBER 2023 AT 5.00 P.M. 

 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor M.P. James – Chair 
 

 
Councillors: 

 
A. Farina-Childs, A. Hussey, L. Jeremiah, C. Mann, A. McConnell, J.A. Pritchard,  
C. Thomas, A. Whitcombe and J. Winslade. 

 
 

Together with: 
 

L. Lane (Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer), E. Sullivan (Senior 
Committee Services Officer) and S. Hughes (Committee Services Officer). 

 
 

RECORDING, FILMING AND VOTING ARRANGEMENTS 
 

The Chair reminded those present that the meeting was being livestreamed and recorded 
and would be made available following the meeting via the Council’s website – Click Here 
to View.  Members were advised that voting on decisions would be taken via Microsoft 
Forms.   

 
  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors D.T. Davies, G. Ead, C. Forehead, 
L. Phipps (Vice Chair), D. Price and J. Simmonds. 
 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
A personal interest was declared by all Members present in relation to Agenda Item No. 4 
– Draft Report of The Independent Remuneration Panel For Wales for 2024/2025, in that 
it related to Members own remuneration.  As the interest was personal only this did not 
preclude Members from remaining in the meeting and participating in this item. 
 
 

3. DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE HELD ON 20TH SEPTEMBER 2023  

 
It was moved and seconded that the minutes of the Democratic Services Committee 
meeting held on 20th September 2023 be approved as a correct record.  By way of 
Microsoft Forms (and in noting there were 7 for, 0 against and 1 abstention) this was 
agreed by the majority present. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

https://civico.net/caerphilly
https://civico.net/caerphilly


 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Democratic Services Committee meeting held 
on 20th September 2023 (minute nos. 1 – 6) be approved as a correct record. 

 
 
 Consideration was given to the following reports. 
 
4. DRAFT REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL FOR WALES 

FOR 2024/2025 
 

Consideration was given to the report which sought the views of the Democratic Services 
Committee on the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Draft Annual Report for 
2024/25, prior to the response deadline of 8th December 2023.  It was noted that the 
Panel also provided an additional document raising some additional questions for 
consideration, set out in Appendix 2. 
 

The Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer provided an overview of 
the report.  Members were asked to note the summary of the new and updated 
determinations set out in paragraph 2.2 of the report, and that all other determinations set 
out in the Annual Report 2023-2024 remain valid and should be applied.  It was 
highlighted that this year the Panel focused on 3 main issues; affordability, payments 
made to co-opted members and reporting requirements for Community and Town 
Councils.  The determinations listed at paragraph 5.6 onwards of the report were 
specifically brought to Member’s attention.  
 
In response to a Member’s query, clarification was provided in relation to salaries for Joint 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees.  The Head of Democratic Services and Deputy 
Monitoring Officer explained that the Panel is responsible for setting the levels and 
arrangements for the remuneration of elected Members of Joint Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees, but the decision to remunerate must be made by the Council to whom the 
Chair or Vice Chair is a member.  It was highlighted that a Member can only receive one 
senior salary from the same authority. 
 
The basic level of salary for elected Members was noted.  A Member suggested that all 
Councillors should have an annual appraisal to ensure they are working to the required 
standard.  The Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer informed the 
Committee that the salaries are determined by the Independent Remuneration Panel for 
Wales, which is an independent body.  It was explained that the Independent 
Remuneration Panel for Wales look at all factors surrounding payment with the aim of 
encouraging participation in local democracy.  The Senior Committee Services Officer 
clarified that the Cabinet undertake annual personal development reviews with the Leader 
and that there is an opportunity for group Leaders, if they wish, to conduct personal 
development reviews with individual Members.  It was further clarified that there is also 
the opportunity for Scrutiny Chairs to have personal development reviews with individual 
Cabinet Members, with responsibility for the relevant portfolio.  It was highlighted that a 
personal development review has always been voluntary for Members to take up and 
should the Democratic Services Committee feel that it is warranted, the Senior Committee 
Services Officer would contact group Leaders and Cabinet to ask if there is any interest 
from Members to undertake an annual development review.  During the course of 
discussion a number of Members commented that, in terms of appraisal, they feel that 
Councillors are appraised by the people in their community, particularly those who have 
elected them. 
 
A Member asked if there was an opportunity for the Vice Chair of a Joint Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee to be remunerated accordingly should the Chair be absent for long 
periods of time. The Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer agreed 
to provide members with clarification following the meeting.  

Page 2



 

A Member raised concerns regarding job security for elected Members and referred to the 
previous consideration of parachute payments which would alleviate hardship from a 
sudden loss of income and to encourage involvement in the democratic process.  In 
response, the Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer advised the 
Committee that enquiries would be made regarding the current situation, which would be 
reported back to the Democratic Services Committee. 

 
RESOLVED that: - 

 
a) The comments of the Democratic Services Committee on the Panel’s draft Annual 

Report for 2024/25 be submitted to the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales 
by the Head of Democratic Services, by 9th December 2023.  

 
b) The consultation feedback from Co-opted Members and Officers be noted and 

fed back to the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales. 
 

 
5. INSTALLATION OF OUTLOOK AND TEAMS ON MOBILE PHONES (VERBAL 

UPDATE) 
 

The Democratic Services Committee received an update on the installation of Outlook 
and Teams on mobile phones.   
 
The Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer advised that an e-mail 
had been sent to all Councillors with instructions on how to install the new app on their 
phone, or alternatively had been given the opportunity to attend Penallta House for 
technical support from IT colleagues on how to install and use the app.  Members were 
further advised that the e-mail would be re-circulated following the meeting.  The need for 
Councillors to install the new app on their personal phones, should they wish to do so, 
was emphasised as the MaaS360 will soon be obsolete.  Once this process has been 
completed a review will be undertaken and reported to the Democratic Services 
Committee. 

 

The Democratic Services Committee noted the update. 
 
 
 

 
The meeting closed at 5.40 pm. 
 
 
 
Approved and signed as a correct record subject to any corrections made at the meeting 
held on 13th March 2024. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

_______________________ 
CHAIR 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



 
 
 

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEEE – 13TH MARCH 2024 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SUPPORTING THE WORK OF MEMBERS ELECTRONIC 

ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND THE USE OF BROADBAND  
 

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION AND CORPORATE 
SERVICES 

 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is for the Committee to consider whether a proposal for all 
elected Members to be remunerated for costs associated with the use of home 
broadband should be considered by Council. 

 
 
2. SUMMARY 

 
2.1 The reports seeks the views of the Committee as to whether a contribution should be 

offered to members for the cost of home broadband to facilitate their council work. 
 
 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 

   
3.1 The committee is asked to consider the options set out in paragraph 5.7 of the report 

and whether to make a recommendation to Council that members are offered the 
option of receiving a monthly allowance towards their home broadband provision. 

 

 
4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 To  ensure the Council’s elected Members continue to be provided with the appropriate 

support and resources to effectively fulfil their duties. 
 
 
5. THE REPORT 

  
5.1 By way of background, particularly for those new members elected since May 2022, 

at its meeting on 28th September 2018 the Democratic Services Committee received 
a presentation in relation to IT Support for Councillors. The presentation included a 
questionnaire on IT support which was circulated to all members at that time.   

 
5.2 Mobile device usage was discussed and Members took part in a Bring Your Own 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



Device (BYOD) trial which was very successful.   Options were presented to 
members which included the use of a tablet and for members to go “paper free.”  
Broadband options were discussed and the use of a security key, rather than an 
additional home broadband line was referenced. It was also noted that a SIM card 
could also be installed in personal laptops allowing access to the Caerphilly network.    

 
Members noted the provisions of the report of the Independent Remuneration Panel 
(IRP) included a determination that Members should be provided with adequate 
access to IT support and the Committee’s opinion was sought on the provision at that 
time.  
 

5.3 Members felt that the BYOD if rolled out to all Members would be invaluable and 
would eliminate the need for a second device. However some Members had 
expressed the preference to have Council matters on a separate device to their 
personal one. Members who had taken part in the BYOD trial expressed their 
willingness to speak to other Councillors on the merits of the facility.    
 
The outcome of the Member IT questionnaire was presented to the subsequent 
Democratic Services Committee, on 26th November 2018 and it was agreed that  
proposals would be developed to allow the use of personal mobile phones to access 
council emails.  In addition, the cost implications of providing mobile devices to 
encourage paperless committee papers would be considered. 
 

5.4 However the landscape changed significantly in March 2020 due to the pandemic 
and as a result all members were provided with a Council laptop and ancillary items 
to allow them to continue to work effectively for their constituents and to attend 
Council meetings remotely.   The specific issue of broadband usage was not 
addressed at that time and where members did not have a council router they utilised 
their own broadband provision at their own cost. 

 
5.5 The issue has now been brought to the forefront as the current council router 

provision has become outdated and will be obsolete shortly.  This has led to officers 
reviewing the broadband provision generally, concluding that due to the disparity in 
the provision being offered to members, it would be inequitable to continue to provide 
broadband to some members and not others.  Almost all members use their own 
broadband network at their own cost. 

 
5.6 Of the 69 Elected Members, 64 currently make use of their personal broadband 

connections without any contribution being paid by the Council. The 5 remaining 
Members currently access Caerphilly networks via a Council provided router and 
connection which is becoming obsolete.  

 
5.7 In order to continue to meet members needs going forward the committee is asked to 

consider the following options:- 
 

(a) Members recommend to full Council that all Elected members make use of 
their personal broadband connections to access e-mails, papers and 
meetings, as is the case for 64 members currently.  

 
(b) Members recommend to full Council that all Elected members are offered a 

payment of £25 per month (before tax and national insurance deductions) as 
a contribution towards the cost of home broadband.  Under HM Revenue and 
Customs (HMRC) rules, the proposed allowance shall be subject to Tax and 
National Insurance deductions.   

 

Page 6



5.8 The amount of £25 has been assessed via a desk top review of average costs of 
broadband which ranges between £20 and £35 per month.  The £25 takes into 
account the additional tax and NI which may need to be deducted.  If this proposal is 
endorsed the payment can be made by the Payroll team at the same time as the 
salary payments. 

 

5.9 Conclusion   

The IRP recommend that councils through the Democratic Services Committee, must 
ensure that all its elected members are given as much support as is necessary to 
enable them to fulfil their duties effectively. All elected members should be provided 
with adequate telephone, email and internet facilities giving electronic access to 
appropriate information. Such support should be without cost to the individual 
member. Deductions must not be made from members’ salaries by the respective 
authority as a contribution towards the cost of support which the authority has 
decided necessary for the effectiveness and or efficiency of members.  As such the 
Committee is asked to consider the details contained in this report and make a 
recommendation. 

 
 
6. ASSUMPTIONS 
 
6.1 The proposed contribution to the cost of broadband is based on the average cost 

identified as part of a desktop exercise. 
 
 
7. SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 

7.1 The proposal set out within the report is based on the principle of all elected 
Members being treated equally and consistently. As a result, no Equality Impact 
Assessment is deemed required for the purposes of this report. 

 
 
8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
8.1  There will be no cost to the Council if the option set out in 5.7a is approved. 
 
8.2 The estimated financial implications if the contribution set out in 5.7b is approved will 

be £20,700 per year as well as some sundry costs in terms of processing payment.  
 
 
9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

 
9.1 There will be some personnel implications arising from the report in that the 

payments will incur administrative duties within the Payroll team to process the 
payments. 

 
 
10. CONSULTATIONS 

 
10.1 The report has been circulated to the consultees below and the responses have been 

included within the report. 
 

10.2 Subject to the Democratic Services Committee determining a proposed way forward, 

Page 7



this will be reported to full Council for the consideration of all elected Members. 
 
 
11. STATUTORY POWER  

 
11.1 Local Government and Housing Act 1989, the Local Government Act 2000, Local 

Government Wales Measure 2011, Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 
2013. 

 
Author:        Lisa Lane, Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer 
 
Consultees: Dave Street, Deputy Chief Executive 
 Ed Edmunds, Corporate Director for Education and Corporate Services 
 Mark S Williams, Corporate Director Economy and Environment 
 Robert Tranter, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer  
 Stephen Harris, Head of Financial Services and S151 Officer 
 Liz Lucas, Head of Customer and Digital Services 
 Jonathan James, Digital Infrastructure Manager 
 Jonathan Evans, Programme Manager 
 Cllr Martyn James, Chair Democratic Services Committee 
 Cllr Sean Morgan, Leader of Council 
 Cllr Lindsay Whittle, Leader of Plaid Cymru Group 
 Cllr Nigel Dix, Leader of the Independent Group 
 
 

Page 8



 
 
 

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE – 13TH MARCH 2024 

 
 
SUBJECT:  INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL FOR WALES ANNUAL 

REPORT 2024 TO 2025 
 

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION AND CORPORATE 
SERVICES 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 
1.1 To provide Members with the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Annual 

Report 2024 to 2025 for information purposes only. 
 
 
2. SUMMARY 
 
2.1 To provide members with the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Annual 

Report 2024 to 2025. 
 
 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
3.1 It is recommended that Members  
 
3.1 (a) acknowledge and note the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales’ Annual Report 

2024 to 2025 which is set out in the following link. Independent Remuneration Panel 
for Wales’s Annual Report, 2024 to 2025.  

 
3.1(b) Note that all other determinations set out in 2022 to 2023 and 2023 to 2024 remain 

valid and should be applied as set out in the following link.  Determinations set out 
in 2022 to 2023 and 2023 to 2024. 

 
 
4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
4.1 To ensure that members are aware of the contents of the annual report. 
 
 
5. THE REPORT 

 
5.1 Members will note that the Annual Report for 2024 to 2025 sets out a summary of the 

updated Determinations as follows:- 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Findependent-remuneration-panel-wales-annual-report-2024-2025&data=05%7C02%7CLANEL%40CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK%7C7df384171bab44d233a908dc390f7c7e%7C5a3d68bcadcf462e918129b4b42b314d%7C0%7C0%7C638447985899332210%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EMKg89hMYhmPzZyAFbu7VlbBLNE3kC1fgAAr1C%2B6Z24%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Findependent-remuneration-panel-wales-annual-report-2024-2025&data=05%7C02%7CLANEL%40CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK%7C7df384171bab44d233a908dc390f7c7e%7C5a3d68bcadcf462e918129b4b42b314d%7C0%7C0%7C638447985899332210%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EMKg89hMYhmPzZyAFbu7VlbBLNE3kC1fgAAr1C%2B6Z24%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Findependent-remuneration-panel-wales-determinations-2023-2024&data=05%7C02%7CLANEL%40CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK%7C7df384171bab44d233a908dc390f7c7e%7C5a3d68bcadcf462e918129b4b42b314d%7C0%7C0%7C638447985899345404%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BSlw3uvUy%2B%2BNyYj7ykh8EGDAa6hZG8DzqpFGYINGVSs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Findependent-remuneration-panel-wales-determinations-2023-2024&data=05%7C02%7CLANEL%40CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK%7C7df384171bab44d233a908dc390f7c7e%7C5a3d68bcadcf462e918129b4b42b314d%7C0%7C0%7C638447985899345404%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BSlw3uvUy%2B%2BNyYj7ykh8EGDAa6hZG8DzqpFGYINGVSs%3D&reserved=0


Determination 1:  

The basic level of salary for elected members of principal councils will be set at 
£18,666.  
 
Determination 2:  

The salary of a leader of the largest (Group A) council will be £69,998. All other 
payments have been decided in reference to this.   In terms of Caerphilly Council the 
salaries will be as follows 
 
Basic salary £18,666  
Band 1 leader £62,998  
Band 1 deputy leader £44,099  
Band 2 executive members £37,799  
Band 3 committee chairs (if paid) £27,999  
Band 4 Leader of the largest opposition group £27,999   
Band 5 Leader of other political groups (if paid) £22,406  
Civic Head (if paid) £27,999  
Deputy Civic Head (if paid) £22,406  
Presiding member (if paid) £27,999  
Deputy Presiding Member (basic only) £18,666 
 
Determination 3:  

The salary of a chair of a Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be £9,333. The 
salary of vice chair will be £4,667.  
 
Determination 4:  

The basic pay of members of National Park Authorities and Fire and Rescue 
Authorities has been increased. All current Determinations, including restrictions on 
receiving double allowances, will be published on the IRPW’s website. Other than the 
above increases, there are no changes proposed this year.  
 
Determination 5:  

For co opted members of Principal Councils, National Park Authorities and Fire and 
Rescue Authorities, payments, the Panel proposes there should be local flexibility for 
the relevant officer to decide when it will be appropriate to apply a day or a half day 
rate or to use an hourly rate where it is sensible to aggregate a number of short 
meetings. The full and half day rates remain unchanged from 2023 to 2024. The only 
change is the stipulation of hourly rates. 
 
Determination 6:  
Members of Community and Town Councils will be paid £156 a year (equivalent to 
£3 a week) towards the extra household expenses (including heating, lighting, power, 
and broadband) of working from home. And Councils must either pay their members 
£52 a year for the cost of office consumables required to carry out their role, or 
alternatively councils must enable members to claim full reimbursement for the cost 
of their office consumables. Therefore, there is no change from last year.  
 
Determination 7:  
Compensation for financial loss is an optional payment. The amount for financial loss 
was not increased last year. The Panel determined that this payment should continue 
to be linked to the daily rate of ASHE. To maintain this link, the figures for 2024 are 
now set at £119.62 for a full day and £59.81 for a half day.  
 
Determination 8:  

The Panel has determined that from September 2024, the returns due from all 

Page 10



Community and Town Council need only show the total amounts paid in respect of 
the mandatory payments mentioned above. That is the £156 contribution to the costs 
of working from home and the £52 set rate consumables allowance and the travel 
and subsistence expenses paid. This brings these in line with the reporting of the 
costs of care and personal assistance allowances.  
 
All other Determinations set out on their website remain valid and should be applied. 

 

5.2 Conclusion   

Members are asked to note the content of the Annual Report. 
 

6. ASSUMPTIONS 

6.1 The content of the report is based upon the Annual Report of the Independent 
Remuneration Panel of Wales and therefore no assumptions have been made.   

 
7. SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

 
7.1 As the report is for information only there is no requirement to undertake an 

Integrated Impact Assessment 
 
 
8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
8.1 The financial implications in respect of the salaries will be met from existing budgets. 
 
 
9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

 
9.1 There are no personnel implications.  
 
 
10. CONSULTATIONS 

 
10.1 As the report is for information only no consultation has been undertaken. 
 
 
11. STATUTORY POWER  

 
11.1 Local Government Wales Measure 2011 
 
 
 
Author:        Lisa Lane Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer

  
Consultee: Robert Tranter Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12


	Agenda
	3 Cynhaliwyd y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 22ain Tachwedd 2023.
	4 Cefnogi’r gwaith o ran mynediad electronig yr Aelodau at wybodaeth a defnyddio Band Eang.
	5 Adroddiad Blynyddol Panel Annibynnol Cymru ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol –2024/2025.

